8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99

Ty Jusel) of the Chesopenkw Bog North Beach, MD 20714

North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

N

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
January 10, 2019
7:00 p.m.

L. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IL. ROLL CALL
Ill. ~ APPROVE AGENDA

IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Approval of the minutes from the December 13, 2018 Town Council Meeting

V. SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS
a. North Beach House and Garden Club Holiday Lights Winners Announced

VL PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

VII. REPORTS

Treasurer

Public Works

Town Engineer

Code Enforcement/Zoning Report
Marketing

Development Specialist

™o a0 oW

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT - 3 minutes per person
IX. BUSINESS ITEMS

X. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

All agendas are subject to change up and until the time of the meeting.



' 8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
T Juwel) of the Chasapenkes Buug

North Beach, MD 20714
North Beach, Maryland

410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

XL COUNCIL REPORTS

XII.  MAYOR REPORT

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS:
All meeting agendas are subject to change up and until the time of the meeting.

1) Monday, January 21, 2019 - Town Government Closed
2) Wednesday, January 23, 2019 - Economic Development Committee Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
3) Thursday, January 24, 2019 - Planning Commission Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
4) Monday, February 4, 2019 - Special Events Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
5) Tuesday, February 5, 2019 - Environmental Committee Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
6) Thursday, February 7,2019 - Town Council Work Session - 7:00 p.m.
7) Thursday, February 14,2019 - Town Council Meeting - 7:00 p.m.

February 7, 2019 Work Session “DRAFT” Agenda

a) North Beach Economic Development Committee Recommendations and Reviews

b) Budget adjustment discussion for the replacement of the well house at the North Beach
Public Works Yard

¢) Request for proposal discussion for the water meter replacement project

All'agendas are subject to change up and until the time of the meeting.



8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
Thw Juved of the Chesopeake Bo North Beach, MD 20714

North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

N

Minutes from the December 13, 2018
Town Council Meeting

7:00 pm
X Mayor Benton X Joanne Hunt X Rick Crump
X Mr. Dotson X Stacy Milor Richard Ball
X Ms. Hagen X Donnie Bowen X Dawn Richardson
X Mr. Hummel X Paul Woodburn X Deputy Jacobs
X Ms. Lawton X Veronica Owens
X Ms. Schiada X____ Elissa Levan
X Mr. Troncone

Meeting was opened by Mayor Benton at 7:00 p.m.  Peter Davis lead the meeting with the Pledge
of the Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MINUTES

MOTION made by Jane Hagen to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Gwen Schiada. All in favor.
Motion carries.

MOTION made by Gwen Schiada to approve the minutes from the November 1, 2018 Town Council Meeting.
Seconded by Mickey Hummel. Abstain: Jane Hagen, Elizabeth Lawton, Gregg Dotson; Aye: Mickey Hummel,
Gwen Schiada, Paul Troncone. Motion carries.

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT REPORT

In October of 2018, the Sheriff's Office handled 165 calls for service in North Beach. This is up from the 156
call in September 2018. In November of 2018, the Sheriff’s Office handled 146 calls for service in North
Beach. This is down from the 165 calls in October 2018.

TREASURER'’S REPORT
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2018 — 9/30/2018 - $526,569.47; Total Debits $480,577.05; Total Credits;
$280,051.55 Ending Balance — 9/30/2018 - $727,094.97.

REPORTS
Staff Reports: The following reports are attached: Public Works Department, Town Engineer, Code
Enforcement, Marketing and Development Specialist.



' 8916 Chesapeake Avenue | Post Office Box 99
Tl Juuse) of, the Chesopenkw Baug North Beach, MD 20714

North Beach, Maryland 410.257.9618 | 301.855.6681
www.northbeachmd.org

N

BUSINESS ITEMS

1) Election of Vice-President of the Council: MOTION made by Jane Hagen to nominate Gwen Schiada to a 4-
year term as the Vice-President. Seconded by Mickey Hummel. Discussion: Mickey Hummel felt it was
beneficial during the last administration to have a one-year term as Vice-President so majority
Councilmembers had an opportunity to serve. MOTION made by Mickey Hummel to amend the original
motion to nominate Gwen Schiada to a one-year term as the Vice-President. Seconded by Jane. All in
favor. Motion carries.

2) Discussion regarding the repair needed to the roof of the Twin Beaches Community Health Center:
MOTION made by Gwen Schiada to award the contract to HF General Contractors in the amount of
$33,000.00. Seconded by Jane Hagen. All in favor. Motion carries.

Meeting was closed at 7:36 pm on a MOTION made by Paul Troncone. Seconded by Jane Hagen. All in
favor. Motion carries.

Submitted:

Mike Benton, Mayor Stacy L. Milor, Town Clerk



Memo

CALVERT COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
TWIN BEACHES PATROL

Date: January 5, 2019
To: Stacy Milor
From:  Sergeant Thomas S. Phelps

Re: Sheriff’s Office Report-North Beach

In December of 2018, the Sheriff’s Office handled 132 calls for service in North Beach. This is down from the 146 calls in November 2018.
(In December of 2017, the Sheriff’s Office handled 83 calls for service in North Beach.)

Call Breakdown for December 2018:

67 calls were self-initiated (patrol checks, follow-up investigations, etc)

65 calls were received by other means (citizens, alarm companies, etc)

Of the 132 calls, we handled:

e | Thefts
o  Mail Stolen from Mail Box — Frederick Ave (Under Investigation)
e 5 Destruction of Property
o Unknown Substance Thrown on Vehicle — Bedford Dr (Under Investigation)
o  Attempted Burglary with Damage to Door Frame — Westlawn Inn (Under Investigation)
o  Broken Windshield — 1% Street (Under Investigation)
o Damaged Christmas Lights — Glouster Dr. (Under Investigation)
o Flattened Vehicle Tires — 3" Street (Under Investigation)
e 1 Non-Fatal Heroin Overdoses

e 1 Trespassing Arrest




stk SOVON s

I 0 asop1oAQ [e1e| I I asopJoAQ [e1e uoN| €1 0 suonen)) euenl(irey [1IA1D
143 I 1oLy Iqio| 11 0 1S9y SAD| L 0 1y INd
Ieox | yuon Tes X | yuop Ieox | yuol
S[[eD [e10L

I 0 moid| ¢ 0 wrejdwo)) swueaar

Tl 0 oo1A10G JueLep\| 8 0 IopIO 9989J/0AN0%01d| L 0 W31
€ 0 [I9pI0 2An0d01d uoneoIA| T Fé uoneuuojuy o1od| 1 0 uonoIAg
€ 0 wo[qoid umowyun| 0 uodeopy yum uosiog| £ 0 100sHq
I 0 AN 95[) pazuoyneupy| /89 £9 oY) joned| Ty L onsewo(q
144 € Buissedsar]| 8z 0 wreidwo) Sunyed| 8y € AjIopiosiq
6 0 uswddIojuyg oear| o 0 uonedynoN| ¢ 0 uone3soAu] yeaq
0 0 [onuo) aduJeIl| | 0 andsi pooyroqy3iaN| 1 < Kadoid yo uononnsa(q
$T T wredwo) oiyeay| 8 I uosiog SuissiN| ¢ I 9089 JO IOAIISUO))
9¢ 5 Yyl ¢ 0 103[qng eS| 19 L SIBJ[9 M ¥I93YD)
! 0 asnsIjy duoydopd [ 1 0 oIsnA /Aued pnog| €1 0 uong[olA Sdod
I 0 AW yim Suadwe| ¢ 0 K&odoagisoy| 9 0 Are[3ing
6¢ (3 9Oy A snotordsngf ¢ 0 Suuayoy| | 0 a3eyoed dsng /usyyolg
157 € uoslad snowoidsng| o 0 uononpqy/Suiddeupryy| 7z, ¥ 9)eoo] 0} }dwany
4l I 90IAl0G suowwng| 9 0 uosiad pojedrxouj| I pain(ugoIg 1sIssy
€ 0 JMOIYaA USJOIS| T 0 ainsodxy jusospuy| I I 1da(g JoyiQ ISISSY
0 0 Sunjjmis| 0 0 JUSpIdOY [elnsnpuf LT I JSLIOJOJA ISISSY
9¢ Z juswudissy [eroadg| 0 Burdwing e39q11| #1 I jnessy
I 0 Ansigoy 1opuago xos| 9 z juswissere| 01 e wredwo)) [eunuy
! 0 Jnessy [enxa§| ¢ 0 pneljl oy 9 uLe|y
z 0 juelrep\ yoreas| g 0 Aodoid punoj| €€ 0 JUSPIOdY
0 0 A1qq0y| T 14 dn mofiod| 1 0 SJOIYIA pauopueqy
I 0 Aepoy| 1 0 urejdwo) sypomanryf  9g 4 dn SueH 116

Jeox | yuon adA1 18D Ied X | yIuop adA1 118D o | yuop adA] 118D

yoeag Y1ON 32IAISS 104 S[|e) 8TOZ 12qwa23g




TOWN OF NORTH BEACH
TREASURER'’S REPORT

Reporting Period 10/01/2018- 10/31/2018

PNC Bank:

Beginning Balance 10/01/2018 S 728,684.97

Total Debits (+) $1,178,914.05

Total Credits (-) S 378,685.54

Ending Balance 10/31/2018 $1,528,913.48 Last Year: $1,546,561.72

Investments (MLGIP/General Fund) $2,431,310.42 Last Year: $2,740,236.35
(MLGIP/Sewer Capital) S 34,895.58 Last Year: $ 34,354.83
(MLGIP/Water Capital) S 762322 Last Year: S  7,505.05

Total Cash $4,002,742.70 Last Year: $4,328,857.95

State Business License 0.00 16.01

Hotel Tax 946.23 1,058.18

Cash Receipts over $7,500.00
S 54,701.04- State of MD/Gambling Revenue
$1,083,383.41- Calvert County Tax Payment (October)

Cash Disbursements over $7,500.00

$ 50,000.00- Payroll W/E 10/06/2018

$ 27,897.29- Payroll W/E 10/20/2018

S 8,798.62- State of MD/Health benefits

$ 16,827.18- Comptroller of Maryland- Flush Tax
$ 18,099.16- Suntrust Bond Payment

$ 19,212.59- Southern Maryland Recycling Trash Contract
$118,218.00- Resident Deputy Program

$ 20,480.47- Healthy Living Grant

$ 10,000.00- Demo House at 4032 8t St.(Abell)
$ 9,241.12- BGE thru 10/31/2018



To: Mayor Benton and Town Council Members

From: Don Bowen DPW

Date:

1-4-2019

Subject: Monthly Report

The following is a list of tasks the Public Works Department has been working on
in addition to routine task.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Hosted a meeting held by SHA on the 261 road project at the Town Hall on
12-19-2019. This was a follow up meeting with concerns about the detour
and safety concerns related to the project. Home Owners association reps
from Rose Haven, Holland Point and emergency services from North Beach,
along with Town and SHA reps were at the meeting. Five options were
discussed in detail. Mayor Benton has emailed council to update on results
of meeting.

Continue to work with Mr. Paul Woodburn on water station upgrade. Mr.
Woodburn has provided plans for new building and related piping for water
station upgrade. Have budget estimate for project.

Working with Mayor Benton and staff on several projects, including storm
drain improvements for entire town, water meter replacement project.
Building inspections for town owned properties and future maintenance
cost for budget proposes.

Responded to five sewer related calls from property owners this report
period. Addressed four by jetting to clear blockages at the property line to
the main sewer line. Had to dig one up and remove a large root mass at
connection at the property line. Installed a new sewer cleanout at the
property line.

Continued with leave removal throughout town, also have assisted
homeowners with large amounts of bagged leaves by removing and
disposing of leaves to help appearance of the town.



6) Working on removal and installation of new pumps at Chesapeake Ave
sewage pumping station. DPW is doing some of the work in house, will
have to contract out some of the work.

Please contact me with questions or concerns,
Thanks
Don Bowen DPW



MEMORANDUM

TO : Mayor and Town Council

FROM : Paul B. Woodburn, P.E.
Town Engineer

DATE ! January 4, 2019

RE : Monthly Report

e st ke s she s e s e st ke steobe s e sk e sk she sk sfe st skt sk st sk st s st sk st sk st s st sk st skt sk sk sk sk sk st sk ok sk sk sk ok stk sk s sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk skok

The following is the status of activities that are being worked on:

Maryland SHA Rte. 261 SHA Upgrade Project (9" Street to Anne Arundel County)

SHA’s environmental and highway design work is progressing toward a planned construction
start for the spring of 2020. The SHA held a design update meeting in November to discuss
design progress. The proposed detour Route is finalized and will require closure of 261 during
construction. A resolution by the town has been forwarded to the Maryland Department of
Transportation secretary Peter Rahn to show Town support for the project and request existing
pole utilities be placed underground. We have requested a cost proposal from SHA to perform
this work.A preliminary estimate of at least 1 million was provided. The Town would need to
seek funding to assist with some or all of the cost to relocate the utility if needed. Design
Drawings at 65% level have been received by the Town. We will provide input back to SHA as
needed. A meeting to review the 65% sha plans is scheduled for mid-January. We will also be
requesting additional drainage information to see what effects the new road improvements will
have on the town infrastructure.

Maryland SHA Rte. 261 Boardwalk (9% Street to Anne Arundel County)

Preliminary design is complete and TAP (Transportation Alternatives Program) grant Monies
will be sought for 2019. The Town will be preparing a new state grant package request soon for
the next fiscal year cycle. An official Town resolution has been sent to SHA to have them
include provisions for the boardwalk and underground utilities as part of their 261-upgrade
project. (On-going).

Stormwater Flood Pump Upgrade and 9 & Atlantic upgrades:

The existing stormwater pump station is not designed to adequately handle frequent localized
flooding. The Town continues to seek funding opportunities and is currently working on a



request to obtain a State funding to cover this proposed work. Capital funding for 2019 is also
being prepared for the Maryland water quality financing administration. (On-going)

Flood Mitigation Plan:

Calvert County Department of planning and Zoning issued a flood mitigation plan for the town
of North Beach. The plan is a guide that outlines flood issues and sea rise issues in the Town
along with potential mitigation consideration for current conditions and into the year 2100. Nine
(9) recommendations came out of the study, many of which are or have already been
implemented and others are being implemented. Further review and discussion of the document
by the town is requested, upon which it may be brought to the Mayor & Council for
consideration. (On-going).

Public Works Yard — Well Building

We have completed engineering construction drawings to upgrade and raise the existing 30+
year old well house building. We have met with BGE to discuss relocation of the existing
electric service and meter to the outside of the well building and have included with the final
construction drawings.

Storm Drain System and overall infrastructure Maintenance Plan:

We are working with Donnie and public works to develop a 5 + year storm drainage maintenance
and overall infrastructure improvement plan. Also, a letter has been sent to the County requesting
a meeting to review their stormwater contribution into the Town’s System drainage system.

Sewer Meter/ Calvert County Connections:

Calvert County sewage effluent mixes with the town effluent before being pumped together to
the Waste Water Reclamation Facility in Chesapeake Beach. We have provided the county with
our updated Calvert County EDU analysis. Donnie requested the County perform a sewer system
smoke test. A follow up letter was forwarded to the County encouraging them to do a smoke test
on their system and to monitor flows to ensure there are limited infiltration points within their
system and provide the Town with a copy of test results. Another letter was sent to the County
before the holidays requesting an update to their review of the infiltration issues.

Library Site:

We have prepared a final Library Site Concept Plan which was provided to the County. We
await working thru a MOU with the county (No new update).

North Town Water Service Franchise Area:

We have planned a new franchise designation plan to accompany a request to Calvert County to
revise the water service limits. The request has been provided to the county.(No new update).



. : .

&
@) o‘VooH
isiue QPP 5

- © yoesg v
¢ 4
o m 7]

18 yg

S yigy

’ \
\
=)
»
|1
¥
Pof
o wobeeyy %
‘v.eowv
Sy @v
v
5 é
d]
IS wig
Sy
wn S yig o
Sy W Q&:ﬂ.
>
Syg
c.a.%
IS yig & ®
R il
2
& su o §
,%.91 3
E1N ® mv
asfume wes
. e BRI elb.,\;\s.tsl.t:ii«lil.:l
aleles  dey



North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

Change map lavers >>

Case
Number Date

Location

Status

Page 2 of 15

Violations

1. 18-222 07/23/2018
2 18-47 01/25/2018
3 18-221 07/23/2018
4. 18-180 07/03/2018
5 18-171 06/19/2018
6. 18-182 07/05/2018
6 18-143 05/16/2018
7 18-320 09/25/2018
7. 18-165 06/05/2018
7. 8-149 05/22/2018
8 18-195 07/16/2018
9. 18-308 09/11/2018
10. 18-109 04/10/2018
11. -310 09/12/2018
11. 18-175 06/21/2018
11. 18-1 05/16/2018
12. 18-265 08/09/2018
13. 18-69 02/06/2018
14. 18-261 08/09/2018
15. 18-335 10/22/2018
16. 18-274 08/15/2018
16. 18-338 10/29/2018
17. 18-365 12/04/2018

8802 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4114 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8804 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3907 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8801 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4040 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4040 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3903 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3903 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3903 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8804 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

4010 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8803 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8806 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8806 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8806 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

3639 GLOUSTER Dr NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8807 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3635 GLOUSTER Dr NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3914 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8810 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8810 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8812 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass
Closed -

Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance
Pass
Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance
Closed -
Compliance
Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Business inspection
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Unregistered vehicles,
Trash/Rubbish, Sanitati

Trash/Rubbish

Unregistered vehicles,
inoperable vehicles-priv

RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants

RENTAL INSPECTION

Abandoned or inoperabl

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GIdS Maps

18. 18-86
19. 18-249
20. 18-2

21. 18-356
21. 18-19
22, 18-244
23. 18-103
23. 18-207
24. 18-181
25. 18-296
26. 18-263
27. 18-380
28. 18-264
29. 18-262
30. 18-278
31. 18-258
31. 18-374
32, 18-7

33. 18-172
34. 18-212
35. 18-202
36. 18-246
37. 18-113
38. 18-260

02/27/2018

08/02/2018

08/02/2018

11/19/2018

01/09/2018

08/02/2018

03/27/2018

07/18/2018

07/05/2018

08/28/2018

08/09/2018

12/18/2018

08/09/2018

08/09/2018

08/20/2018

08/09/2018

12/18/2018

02/06/2018

06/19/2018

07/18/2018

07/16/2018

08/02/2018

04/17/2018

08/09/2018

3904 1ST St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3662 GLOUSTER Dr NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3618 GLOUSTER Dr NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8818 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8818 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3657 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8822 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8822 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8827 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8824 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8821 BUCKINGHAM Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4114 CHESTNUT Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3598 GLOUSTER Dr NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3591 GLOUSTER Dr NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8820 BUCKINGHAM Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4105 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4105 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8833 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8835 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8833 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8834 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3812 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH
MD 20714

4005 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3804 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH
MD 20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Unfounded

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Unfounded

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass
Pass

' Pass

Closed -
Compliance

! Pass

Page 3 of 15

Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Roofing/Siding

Trash/Rubbish

Exterior Structure, Acce
treatment

RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GIS Maps Page 4 of 15

39. 18-155 05/23/2018 4001 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD  Closed - Sanitation, Protective tr
20714 Compliance
39. 18-1 05/08/2018 ‘Z‘ggi 42ND St NORTH BEACH, MD gao::)?ia.n - Abandoned or inoperabl
40. 18227 07/24/2018 .7>5 BEDFORD DrNORTH BEACH, by RENTAL INSPECTION
41. 18:285 08/27/2018 305, 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD gg’;‘;‘:‘a e Trash/Rubbish
41. 18-134 05/08/2018 309, 2D St NORTH BEACH, MD gg’:‘;?i;n e  Trash/Rubbish
41. 1848 01/25/2018 3097 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD gg’rzf)(ljia-nce Trash/Rubbish
42. 18-174 06/21/2018 3037 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD gg’;‘;?i ice  Trash/Rubbish
43. 18-248 08/02/2018 3033 IND StNORTHBEACH, MD RENTAL INSPECTION
44. 18-238 07/31/2018 5730 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH, p o ' RENTAL INSPECTION
45. 18-306 09/04/2018 ~705 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH, o RENTAL INSPECTION
46. 18-384 12/19/2018 gg?\g:,HlsgAggle Ave NORTH  pass Business inspection
47. 18307 09/04/2018 o705 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH, 5 RENTAL INSPECTION
48. 18-375 12/18/2018 5009 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD Business inspection
49. 18:225 07/24/2018 717 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH, p, RENTAL INSPECTION
50. 18230 07/30/2018 320 2ND StNORTHBEACH, MD RENTAL INSPECTION
50. 18:231 07/30/2018 §0o0 2ND StNORTH BEACH, MD RENTAL INSPECTION
50. 18:232 07/30/2018 3020 2ND StNORTH BEACH, MD RENTAL INSPECTION
50. 18233 07/30/2018 320 2ND StNORTHBEACH, MD  p, o RENTAL INSPECTION
51. 18:150 05/23/2018 3000 2ND StNORTHBEACH, MD  (oce pnitiated  Abandoned Dwelling
52. 18-158 05/23/2018 005 ERIEAVe NORTHBEACH, (oo yoitiated  Abandoned Dwelling
53. 18:245 08/02/2018 o795 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH, g RENTAL INSPECTION
54. 18-386 12/19/2018 733 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH, p, o RENTAL INSPECTION
55. 18-393 12/31/2018 ;737 BEDFORD DrNORTH BEACH, (e pnitiated  Trash/Rubbish
56. 18:315 09/19/2018 ;7>3 BEDFORD Dr NORTH BEACH, p .. RENTAL INSPECTION

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php 1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

57. 18-337

57. 18-371 12/06/2018
58. 18-271 08/13/2018
59. 18-309 09/12/2018
59. 18-220 07/23/2018
60. 18-125 05/02/2018
61. 18-339 10/29/2018
62. 18-106 03/29/2018
62. 18-347 10/30/2018
63. 18-346 10/30/2018
64. 18-364 12/03/2018
65. 18-1 01/02/2018
65. 18-291 08/27/2018
66. 18-290 08/27/2018
67. 18-176 06/26/2018
68. 18-101 03/23/2018
68. 18-100 03/23/2018
69. 18-303 08/29/2018
70. 18-7 02/14/2018
71. 18-277 08/15/2018
72. 18-236 07/30/2018
73. 18-256 08/08/2018
74. 18-295 08/28/2018
75. 18-18 04/12/2018

10/24/2018 8914 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD

20714

8914 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD

20714

8909 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8913 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8913 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

3932 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3912 2ND St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714 '

8917 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8917 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8920 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8916 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8925 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8925 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8920 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8916 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8922 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8922 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

8920 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

8916 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4109 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4107 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8933 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8925 GREENWOOD Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8928 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Case Initiated

Closed -
Unfounded

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Unfounded

Closed -
Unfounded

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass
Pass
Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Page 5 of 15

Dangerous tree or limbs

Tree Removal
RENTAL INSPECTION
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish, Parking
RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Unregistered vehicles,
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
Parking restrictions
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION

Unregistered vehicles,

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

76. 18-133
77. 18-132
77. 18-112
78. 18-85
79. 18-367
80. 18-302
81. 18-214
82. 18-29
83. 18-234
84. 18-241
85. 18-185
85. 18-288
86. 18-286
86. 18-287
87. 18-157
88. 18-359
88. 18-313
89. 18-203
90. 18-343
91. 18-156
92. 18-142
93. 18-216
94. 18-328
94. 18-1

05/08/2018

05/08/2018

04/17/2018

02/27/2018

12/05/2018

08/29/2018

07/18/2018

08/28/2018

07/30/2018

07/31/2018

07/05/2018

08/27/2018

08/27/2018

08/27/2018

05/23/2018

11/26/2018

09/17/2018

07/16/2018

10/30/2018

05/23/2018

05/15/2018

07/19/2018

10/09/2018

05/29/2018

8932 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

4013 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4013 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8928 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4114 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8930 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3909 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3935 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3913 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4110 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4100 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4100 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4100 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4100 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4036 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

8936 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

8936 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4002 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4000 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3932 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3928 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3945 4TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3908 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3908 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Case Initiated

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Case Initiated

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Page 6 of 15

Weeds/grass/plants

Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Unregistered vehicles, [
Fence

RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection
Business inspection
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Abandoned Dwelling
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION

RENTAL INSPECTION

Accessory structure, Ex
treatment, Sanitation

Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
Parking restrictions

Parking restrictions

1/4/2019



94.

95. 18-84
96.
97. 1
97.

97. 18-253

97. 18-192

97. 18-167

99. 18-34

100.

101. 1

101. 18-235

102. 18-352

103. 18-344

104. 18-1

105. 18-273

106.

107. 18-294

107.
108.
109.

110.

111. 18-330

North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

05/09/2018

02/27/2018

08/27/2018

09/26/2018

08/28/2018

08/07/2018

07/13/2018

06/08/2018

12/31/2018

09/24/2018

10/31/2018

04/17/2018

04/24/2018

07/30/2018
10/31/2018

10/30/2018

03/28/2018

08/15/2018

03/07/2018

08/28/2018

02/06/2018

12/19/2018

03/06/2018

02/06/2018

10/10/2018

3908 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4007 4TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9019 CHESAPEAKE Ave 1-19
NORTH BEACH, MD 20714

3938 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3938 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3938 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3938 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3938 3RD St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3917 4TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714 ‘

3917 4TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9014 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4000 4TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3938 4TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3938 4TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9032 CHESAPEAKE Ave , 00000

4035 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4021 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4013 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3929 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3947 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3947 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9104 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3917 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3909 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

https:/clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance
Pass

Closed - City
Abated

Closed - City
Abated

Closed -
Compliance

Closed - City
Abated

Closed - City
Abated

Case Initiated

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance
Pass

Pass

Pass
Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance
Pass
Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Page 7 of 15

Abandoned or inoperabl
Parking restrictions

Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
Weeds, Weeds/grass/pl
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection

RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish

Trash/Rubbish

Abandoned or inoperabl
Unregistered vehicles,

Unregistered vehicles,
Abandoned or inoperabl
Business inspection
Unregistered vehicles, f
Trash/Rubbish

Weeds/grass/plants

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

111.

112.

113.

114.

114.

115.

115.

116.

117.

118.

1 19.

120.

121.

121.

121.

122.

122.

123.

124.

124.

124,

125.

125.

05/01/2018

07/30/2018

05/22/2018

07/31/2018

07/31/2018

12/06/2018

04/24/2018

03/13/2018

05/22/2018

07/24/2018

04/17/2018

07/18/2018

09/12/2018

12/18/2018

12/18/2018

08/29/2018

08/29/2018

09/17/2018

08/08/2018

06/14/2018

05/15/2018

09/19/2018

12/26/2018

4038 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4038 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4036 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4032 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9106 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9106 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4008 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4008 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4008 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9108 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9119 ATLANTIC Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3932 5TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9114 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9122 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9122 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9122 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9117 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9117 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

4003 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4001 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4001 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4001 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9110 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9110 ERIE Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass
Closed -
Compliance

Closed - City
Abated

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Case Initiated

Page 8 of 15

Weeds/grass/plants
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Business inspection
Business inspection
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Unregistered vehicles,
Weeds/grass/plants
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection
Business inspection
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants, Tr:
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish

Unregistered vehicles,

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: G1S Maps

126. 18-187 07/05/2018

126. 07/05/2018

126. 07/13/2018

127. 12/20/2018

128. 03/13/2018

129. 08/01/2018

130. 18-91 03/07/2018

131. 07/19/2018
131. 18-196 07/16/2018

131. 07/16/2018

132. 18-351 10/31/2018

133. 18-186 07/05/2018

134. 09/27/2018

135. 18-80 02/15/2018
135. 18-379 12/18/2018
136. 18-378 12/18/2018
137. 1 07/16/2018

138. 18-131 05/08/2018

139. 10/10/2018

140. 12/19/2018
141. 06/05/2018
142, 04/05/2018
143. 18-2 07/23/2018

144. 18-323 09/26/2018

9124 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9124 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9124 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9129 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3929 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3929 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3917 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9128 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9128 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9128 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9120 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9132 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9121 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9131 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9131 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4133 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9120 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4012 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4000 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4109 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4107 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4105 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3950 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4113 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Unfounded

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Page 9 of 15

Business inspection

Business inspection
Business inspection
Business inspection
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Dangerous tree or limbs
RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection
Business inspection
Business inspection
Trash/Rubbish

Exterior Structure
Business inspection
Business inspection
Business inspection
Weeds/grass/plants
Abandoned or inoperabl
Business inspection

Trash/Rubbish

Stopping, standing or p.
places.

RENTAL INSPECTION

RENTAL INSPECTION

1/4/2019



145. 18-189

146. 18-358
147. 18-1

148.

149. 18

150.

151.

152.

153.

153.

154.

155. 18-

156.

156.

157. 1

158. 18-345

159.

160.

161.
162.
163.
164. 18-332
164. 18-194

165. 18-391

North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

07/06/2018

11/26/2018

07/06/2018

10/31/2018

07/24/2018

10/31/2018

05/02/2018

08/08/2018

08/13/2018

05/22/2018

07/18/2018

09/19/2018

05/08/2018

02/06/2018

07/19/2018

10/30/2018

07/16/2018

12/11/2018

08/08/2018

02/27/2018

05/22/2018

10/16/2018

07/16/2018

12/31/2018

3930 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3916 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3904 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4013 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3900 6TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9200 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD

20714

4134 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9201 ANNAPOLIS Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3947 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3947 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9131 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9204 ATLANTIC Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9131 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9131 FREDERICK Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3941 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9200 CHESAPEAKE Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4114 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3919 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9211 ANNAPOLIS Rd NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3911 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3911 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3905 7TH St , 20714

3905 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4032 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass
Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Case Initiated

Page 10 of 15

Trash/Rubbish

Trash/Rubbish
Parking restrictions
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection
Weeds/grass/plants
Accessory structure, We
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
Business inspection
Business inspection
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
Unregistered vehicles,
Parking restrictions

Trash/Rubbish

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: G1IS Maps

165.

166.

167.

167.

168.

169.

170.

171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

179.

180.

180.

180.

180.

181.

182.

183.

184.

18-304

08/30/2018

02/08/2018

11/13/2018

03/02/2018

02/15/2018

05/09/2018

07/13/2018

06/12/2018

09/26/2018

02/08/2018

06/05/2018

03/13/2018

07/18/2018

06/27/2018

03/06/2018

07/18/2018

06/28/2018

02/06/2018

05/23/2018

10/31/2018

10/18/2018

01/16/2018

03/27/2018

11/27/2018

4032 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3901 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4028 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4028 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9215 ANNAPOLIS Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4014 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9217 ANNAPOLIS Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4014 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9210 BAY St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4006 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4002 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3948 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3938 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4043 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714 '

3932 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3932 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4041 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4041 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4041 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4041 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4039 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3930 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3916 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3908 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance
Fail

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance
Pass
Closed -
Compliance
Closed -
Compliance
Pass
Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed - City
Abated

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed - City
Abated

Closed -
Compliance

Page 11 of 15

Weeds/grass/plants, We

Unregistered vehicles,
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
RENTAL INSPECTION
Unregistered vehicles,
Trash/Rubbish
Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish

Exterior Structure
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Unregistered vehicles,
Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
Parking restrictions
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish

Weeds/grass/plants

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

184. 18-99

185. 18-360
186.
187.

188.

189. 18-336

190.

191.

192.

193.

EEEE

194.

-
3
W

195.

196.

197.

198.

199.

[y
00
1
W

200.

201.

202.

203.

-
g
N
N
o

204.

E

~N

204. 18-
204. 18-152

205. 18-276

03/22/2018

11/27/2018

04/26/2018

02/14/2018

12/06/2018

10/23/2018

07/23/2018

07/19/2018

08/02/2018

05/23/2018

01/16/2018

07/16/2018

08/15/2018

05/15/2018

05/01/2018

03/08/2018

08/27/2018

12/03/2018

05/01/2018

08/13/2018

12/06/2018

10/09/2018

05/23/2018

08/15/2018

3908 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3900 7TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9222 BAY Ave NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4009 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9226 ATLANTIC Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4013 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4013 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9233 ANNAPOLIS Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9230 ANNAPOLIS Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9221 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9234 ATLANTIC Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3907 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9225 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9239 ANNAPOLIS Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4014 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4012 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9227 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9236 ANNAPOLIS Ave NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3932 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4039 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3916 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3916 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3916 8TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4019 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

https://clicnts.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass
Closed -
Compliance
Closed -
Compliance
Pass
Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance
Case Initiated

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Page 12 of 15

Trash/Rubbish

Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Parking restrictions
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Unregistered vehicles, [
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Trash/Rubbish
Protective treatment
Trash/Rubbish
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish
Sanitation
Weeds/grass/plants

RENTAL INSPECTION

1/4/2019



Norun Beach, MD: UGS Maps

206.

207.

208.

209.

210.

211.

212.

213.

214.

215.

216.

216.

216.

217.

218.

219.

220.

221.

222.

222.

222,

223.

224.

225.

18-4

06/28/2018

06/21/2018

05/08/2018

05/30/2018

05/22/2018

08/13/2018

05/08/2018

08/28/2018

12/31/2018

07/30/2018

05/08/2018

01/16/2018

09/12/2018

04/19/2018

08/09/2018

10/01/2018

07/16/2018

10/30/2018

09/24/2018

08/13/2018

06/19/2018

05/22/2018

08/06/2018

08/13/2018

4017 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4015 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

9308 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9312 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

4040 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4040 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4014 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

4008 9TH St NORTH BEACH, MD
20714

3915 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9330 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9356 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9356 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9356 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9360 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

9336 SEA OAT Ct NORTH BEACH,
MD 20714

3919 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3923 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9400 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3925 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3925 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3925 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9404 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9406 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3927 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Case Initiated

Pass
Closed -
Compliance
Closed -
Compliance
Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Fail
Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Page 13 of 15

Trash/Rubbish

Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish, Weeds/:
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
Weeds/grass/plants
Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
Weeds, Weeds/grass/p!
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants

Weeds/grass/plants

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GIS Maps

225.

226.

226.

227.

227.

228.

228.

228.

228.

229.

230.

231.

232.

233.

234.

235.

236.

237.

238.

239.

240.

241.

242.

242.

18-120

18-162

18-104

18-334

:

05/01/2018

05/30/2018

03/28/2018

10/18/2018

05/01/2018

10/01/2018

09/04/2018

07/05/2018

01/18/2018

07/24/2018

12/18/2018

07/05/2018

01/18/2018

05/15/2018

02/15/2018

08/15/2018

08/02/2018

07/18/2018

04/24/2018

07/18/2018

02/07/2018

08/27/2018

08/06/2018

05/30/2018

3927 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9428 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9428 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3931 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3931 SEA BASS Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9432 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9432 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9432 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9432 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9482 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9440 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

3939 SEA BREAM Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9466 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9454 SEA BREEZE Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

4009 11TH St NORTH BEACH, MD

20714

9520 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

9332 DAYTON Ave NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

9526 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

9506 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

3953 SEA BREAM Ct NORTH
BEACH, MD 20714

9500 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

9542 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

9566 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

9566 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,

MD 20714

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Pass

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Pass

Closed -
Compliance

Closed -
Compliance

Page 14 of 15

Weeds/grass/plants

Weeds/grass/plants
Parking restrictions
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish

Parking restrictions
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION, R
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish
Weeds/grass/plants
Trash/Rubbish

RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
RENTAL INSPECTION
Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
Unregistered vehicles,
RENTAL INSPECTION
Weeds/grass/plants

Weeds/grass/plants

1/4/2019



North Beach, MD: GId Maps

242, 18-127 05/08/2018 9566 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH, Closed -

MD 20714 Compliance
9566 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH, Closed -
242. 18-96 03/13/2018 MD 20714 Compliance
9556 SEA GULL Ct NORTH BEACH,
243. 18-297 08/28/2018 MD 20714 Pass

Page 15 of 15

Weeds/grass/plants

Unregistered vehicles,

RENTAL INSPECTION

ZONING

Presented and approved 28 projects for the Planning Board (residential and commercial)

Presented 16 projects for the Board of Appeals
Prepared 4 Critical Area Reports

Approved approximately 20 Miscellaneous Zoning Permits.

https://clients.comcate.com/xer/gisMaps.php

1/4/2019



B

T Jwsh o tho Chuopras B

MEMO

To: Mayor and Town Council North Be"aCh, Ma'wlam(i
From: Dawn Richardson

Date: January 4, 2019

RE: Monthly Report

Below you will find the tasks | have performed and any insights that pertain to marketing and public relations for the
Town of North Beach during the month of December 2018 and beginning of January 2019.

» Shared information on disposal of leaves, the town Snow Removal Plan and how to dispose of Christmas trees in
email blasts.

« Created signage for Callis Park that indicates that it is a Maryland Department of Natural Resources, Community
Parks and Playgrounds Program Assisted Program.

« Announced the Holiday Lights Contest winners by email blast. Uploaded photos of the winning houses and businesses
to the House and Garden page on the town website.

+ Compiled an updated list of all town businesses with current contact information for Mayor Benton.

Met with Artworks @ 7th and Mayor Benton. Sent a follow up email to all attendees that included social media tips,
a list of items that the town does to help promote businesses and information on brochures the town distributes.

The annual Bay Weekly's Best of the Bay winners were announced recently. The winner of the Best Mexican
Restaurant was Plaza Mexico and the winner of the Best Farmer's Market was the North Beach Friday Night
Farmer’s Market.

L]

Began preparing information for the town website that includes emergency preparedness, notification resources and
evacuation routes. This will keep residents informed on what to do during events such as storms, flooding, hurricanes,
etc.

Promoted the December selfie contest. Town staff picked the four winners. Contacted the winners and gave them
prizes (NB swag and gift certificates from town businesses).




| |

MEMO

T Juoeh o} ho Chasapeaks B

To: Mayor and Town Council North Be"ach, Malylan&
From: Dawn Richardson

Date: January 4, 2019

RE: Monthly Report

Continved from page 2:

+ Prepared for the Polar Bear Plunge event. Obtained sponsors, created a webform with a Paypal link for plunger
registration, created 2019 event sponsor banner with logos from businesses that sponsored this year's plunge, and
created and printed personalized certificates for attendees. Attended the event on New Year’s Day, distributed
shirts and certificates to pre-registrants and photographed 387 brave plungers jump into the Chesapeake Bay.

+ Created the one-page 2019 trash, recycle and bulk pick up calendar. Uploaded the calendar to the website and
sent out an email blast with links about trash, recycling and bulk pick up.

« Daily tasks: website (updated calendar entries, sent out
News email blasts); sent out text notifications; Facebook
(created posts to promote events and pertinent town infor-
mation, shared posts from town businesses on North Beach
Maryland page); sent out text notifications.

« Shirt Shack sales for January 1, 2019: $15.90; Number of
ltems Sold:3




North Beach
Funding

January 2019

Town of North Beach
by: Veronica Owens
Development Specialist




E

Funding 2018

2018 Grant Funding to-date: $154,534.00

Underway:
¢ |dentify Priorities for 2019 — continuation
® Sustainable Communities Plan — Planning for the next five years
Continuation
® Grant Management — Reporting, Funding meetings

Pending:

Healthy Living Phase Il Program $200,000.00
2018 AWARDED:

MEA Healthy Living Grant Program $25,000.00
Callis Park - Phase 2 $79,534.00

Lighting the Bay $50,000.00
Total Awarded in 2018: $154,534.00



